

KATIE LEE

PRODUCTION DESIGN - SET DECORATOR - LECTURER

CONTACT

07740 717735



www.katielee.design



Newquay, Cornwall

SUMMARY

I have extensive experience working as a freelance Production Designer and Set Decorator in the Film and Television Industry.

Alongside this I have worked in education as a Lecturer in Art and Design disciplines across FE, HE and Adult courses.

EDUCATION

PGCE (HE)

Greenwich University 2014

BA Hons (2:1)

THREE DIMENSIONAL DESIGN

Leeds Metropolitan University 2001

SKILLS

| Professional

Attention to Detail

Problem Solvina

Diverse Communication Methods

Results Driven

Positive Attitude

Excellent Time Management

| Technical

Digital Design (inc AutoCad,

SketchUp, Adobe Creative)

WORK EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION DESIGNER

Film and Television | 2019 — 2024

Working as Head of the Art Department, with responsibility for the overall aesthetic and design of each production. Leading a team of creatives to produce every element of Set Design, Decoration, Graphic Design and Props.

- · Visual communication of design concepts using Moodboards, Sketches and Technical drawings and Models.
- · Budgeting, Scheduling, Planning
- Team Management and collaboration with Specialists from other Industries.
- · Project Management and Problem Solving.

SET DECORATOR / ART DIRECTOR / PRODUCTION BUYER

Film and Television / Live Events | 2012 — 2019

Working with the Production Designer and Director to interpret and realise the design concepts for the film. Developing the style of furniture, furnishings, decoration, lighting and props for each location and set. Buying and budget management.

- · Great visual awareness, flair, design and styling skills.
- · Strong knowledge of period styles, architecture art history and knowledge of social history through the ages.
- · Management of suppliers and tradespeople.

LECTURER

Falmouth University | 2015 — 2024

Working as a Visiting Lecturer on the MA Film and Television and the Foundation Art and Design course, specialising in Three Dimensional Design

Bradford College | 2010 -2011

Working as a part time Lecturer on the Art and Design and Media Production Btec National Diplomas.

- · Design, development, delivery and assessment of teaching and learning material using a range of methods to supports individuals learning styles.
- · Supporting the development of students' analytical skills and independent research and study



(Feature) Optimum: 2007

KATIE LEE

PRODUCTION DESIGN - SET DECORATOR - LECTURER

INDUSTRY CREDITS

SB Art Director

TV/FILM/CHANNEL	PRODUCTION COMPANY	ROLE
Rosamunde Pilcher 19 X Films (TV Films) ZDF: 2019 - 2024	FFP New Media	Production Designer
Presence of Love (TV Film) Hallmark: 2021	POL Productions	Set Decorator
Fishermen's Friends 2 (Feature Film) 2021.	Fred Films	Set Decorator
Rosamunde Pilcher 13 X Films (TV Films) ZDF: 2016 - 2019	FFP New Media	Production Buyer
Broken Biscuits (Comedy/Drama) BBC: 2015	Jellylegs Productions	SB Art Director
' 71 (Feature Film) Studio Canal:2014	Warp Films	SB Art Director
DCI Banks (S2) (Drama) ITV: 2012.	Left Bank Productions	SB Art Director
Prisoners Wives (Drama) BBC: 2011	Left Bank Productions	SB Art Director
DCI Banks (S1) (Drama) ITV: 2011	Left Bank Productions	SB Art Director
Exile (Drama). BBC: 2010	Red Productions	SB Art Director
South Riding (Period Drama) BBC: 2010	BBC	SB Art Director
This is England 86 (Drama). CH4: 2010	Warp Films	Art Director
A Band for Britain (Factual). BBC: 2009	Shine Productions	Production Designer
Married Single Other (Drama). ITV: 2009	Left Bank Productions	SB Art Director
Red Riding 1974 (Feature Film) CH4 Films: 2008	Revolution Films	SB Art Director
Wuthering Heights (Period drama) ITV: 2008	Mammoth Films	SB Art Director
HUSH	Warp Films	SP Art Director

Warp Films



TV/FILM/CHANNEL

Asylum

(Feature) Paramount: 2003

KATIE LEE

PRODUCTION DESIGNER - SET DECORATOR - LECTURER

Scenic Painter

TV/FILM/CHANNEL	PRODUCTION COMPANY	ROLE
The Chase (Drama) BBC: 2007	Rollem Productions	SB Art Director
Strictly Confidential (Drama) BBC: 2006	Rollem Productions	Graphic Designer
My Parents are Aliens (Childrens). CITV: 2006	CITV	Graphic Designer
Exhibit A (Feature) 2005	Warp Films	Art Dep Assistant
Like Minds South Australian Film Corporation: 2005	Gunpowder Films	Art Dep Assistant

Seven Arts Films